-------- Originele bericht --—----
Onderwerp:orders july-2009
Datum: Thu, 27 Aug 2009 18:33:56 +0200

Van: e.vos <vose@home.ni>
Aan: ?? <pin.cwjm@chenwey.com>
CC: gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com <gladys.cwjm@chenwey.com>

Dear mr Hsieh,

| learned that ITB has placed a PO end of july.
However it is not included in the PO-listing.
| want you to change it and guarantee that future data is correct.

You have said you will not pay any coin of all clients if | deal with only one of the clients on the list.
Then | will have the right that all clients are removed from the list and | can deal with them if any of the

future overviews is not correct.
(FY! the list is still inconsistent, has not yet been approved and can be changed over time)

regards
eltjo

reply 27Hi Eltjo,
Plese check the reply below. Thanks.

Br
Gladys

Dear mr Hsieh,
here some remarks

1. pls organize the department, | got again an rfq from a client that should have been notified of our
breach

2. pls revise the listings of clients i can deal with or not, they are inconsistent
Reply 2. Could you please list which client is inconsistent on these two lists?

3. pls include a statement when a client is not a client anymore (proposed: clients can be removed
from the list if no PO is placed in 1/2 year)

Reply 3.Clients can be removed from the list if no direct or indirect PO is placed in 5 years.

4. | propose that sales data are submitted within 1 week after the ending of the month

Reply 4. We agree with sales data submit within 1week after the ending of the month but only with the
sales which you're going to get 3% commission.

5. | want to be able to sell moulds and rounds parts
Reply 5. You are able to sell moulds and rounds parts, but you can not sell such goods to the clients

that on this list.

6. | have not taken any action so far, but my patience is limited

any proposal how to compensate for my patience?
Reply 6. Both of us want to find the final solution and reach the new agreement a.s.a.p. And we are
working for it.
After having the agreement, we will request you to remit the payments you've get from clients (the
balance at last) back to CW.



Eltjo Vos

Handellaan 18
7522 KM Enschede

The Netherlands
Chen-Wey Precision Industry Co., Ltd. +31 534 366 557 T
Mr. Hsieh Hung Pin +31 847 188 745 F

No. 1 Industrial Zone Lu Dong
Management Zone Humen Town
Dongguan City

Guandong Provence

P.R. China

Re.: Contract violations

Enschede, September 23, 2009.

Dear Mr. Hsieh,

You have ended our cooperation on July 20-21, 2009, by immediate effect.

After checking commercial code rules we would like to notify you that a relationship may only
be terminated with a prior notice period of 3 months in the 3rd through 5th year of a
cooperation. This termination can only be effective as of the end of a calender month.

This means that our agreement will officially end on october 31, 2009 and that your are held
to pay all commissions as stated in the original agreement of April 6, 2006.

We also would like to notify you that after your writing of september 14 we did not receive
any reaction and or information on the actions requested.

1. we did not receive a correct overview on the data of july 2009

2. we did not receive any data on august 2009 up to know

Based on the fact that you did not submit the monthly data correct or in time on your own
accord and not even after the urgent request from our side we have major doubts that future
overviews will be submitted correct and in time as well.

We urge you again to submit the correct data on July and the data on August immediately
and to confirm that the official ending of the cooperation need to be october 31, 2009

Yours sincerely,



Eltjo Vos

Handellaan 18
7522 KM Enschede
The Netherlands

Chen-Wey Precision Industry Co., Ltd. +31 534 366 557 T

Mr. Hsieh Hung Pin

No. 1 Industrial Zone Lu Dong +31847 188 745F
Management Zone Humen Town

Dongguan City

Guandong Provence

P.R. China

Re.: Contract violations

Enschede, October 8, 2009.

Dear Mr. Hsieh,

we would like to notify you that since 1-10-2009 more than 1 week has passed and that we
did not recieve any sales data on september. This violation will be added to the list of
violations we have observed, but could be incomplete. since our agreement can only be
terminated by october 31 the monthly overview of september need to include all European
clients.

We also would like to notify you that after your writing of september 14 we did not receive
any reaction and or information on the actions requested.

1. we did not receive a correct overview on the data of july 2009

2. we did not receive any data on august 2009 up to know

3. termination of the agreement can only be effective with a prior notice period of 3
months, so in our case the agreement can only end by october 31, 2009.

4. we did not receive any data on september 2009 up to know

Based on the fact that you did not submit the monthly data correct or in time on your own
accord and not even after the urgent request from our side we have major doubts that future
overviews will be submitted.

We urge you again to submit the data requested.

Yours sincerely,

0s



